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The Genesis Energy Building
602 Great South Road

PO Box 17-188
15 June 2012 Greenlane
Auckland 1546
Alex Harris New Zealand
By Email: fyi-request-239-75a30d84@requests.fyi.org.nz S AmER(e Eger it
‘ R AN y trading as Genesis Energy

Dear Mr Harris Telephone: 09 580 2094

) Fax: 09 580 4894
RE: Official Information Act Request

We refer to your email received on 17 May 2012, making a request for information under
section 12 of the Official Information Act 1982.

You have requested as follows “all expense information (including but not limited to credit
card statements, invoices, reimbursement forms and recejpts) for business expenses incurred
by your CEO for the period 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012.

We have attached records of business expenses incurred by and reimbursed to Albert
Brantley for each of the three months. We have also attached the receipts where we have
these for the spending to which they relate. The Chief Executive of Genesis Energy does not
have a business credit card so we have not attached any credit card statements.

We note the redactions on the receipts are to protect the individual's privacy in terms of his
personal information and the identity of people accompanying Albert Brantley, and to withhold
information that is likely to unreasonably prejudice Genesis Energy's commercial position due
to disclosing people and organisations with whom the Company has been engaging. In each
case we have indicated the sections of the Official Information Act 1982 on which we rely
alongside the redactions.

We trust this satisfies your request. If you find this response unsatisfactory you may refer this
matter to the Ombudsman for consideration under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act
1982.

Yours sincerely
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Maureen Shaddick
General Counsel and Company Secretary



